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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: do not reply <donotreply@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 December, 2020 2:14 PM

To: Anna Tan

Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg; OH Vale

Subject: S0M02F56_[TP REF:GBG7668S]_Accident Involving SJQ71L & GBG7668S_along 

BISHAN FLYOVER TOWARDS LORRNIE on 03/02/2020 08:50 PersonalAutoLine

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJQ71L AND GBG7668S ON 03.02.2020 
 
 
Without Prejudice 
We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 04.12.2020 and the enclosures on 08.12.2020. 
 
We would like to conduct a re-inspection of your client’s vehicle GBG7668S Please let us know a suitable date and time.   
 
We would appreciate that in letting us know the date, your client could allow us at least 10 days of lead-time. This is to allow us to co-ordinate with 
the surveyor concerning the re-inspection date and time . 
 
 
For future correspondence, please reply to OH Vale at vale.oh@axa.com.sg    
 

 

 

From: Anna Tan [mailto:annatan@visionlawllc.com]  

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2020 11:45 AM 

To: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc <motor.doc@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] LETTER OF CLAIM FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG 7668 S AND SJQ 71 L & 

SMH 9217 L ON 3-FEB-2020 

 

OUR REF: AM-atv-INS-N63-114149-20 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please see enclosed Letter of Claim dated 4 December 2020 together with supporting documents for your attention. 

 

Kindly acknowledge receipt. 

 

KIND REGARDS, 

MS ANNA TAN  

Secretary  

VISION LAW LLC 

Tel: 65342811 ext 124 

 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________ 

VISION LAW LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

(Incorporated with limited liability) 

Unique Entity No. 200721148H 

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 

______________________________________________________________________________________
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______________________________________________ 

 

DISCLAIMER: 

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for 

the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing 

and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any 

errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email  

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________ 


